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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY ]
OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks,|Salem, OR 97310
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County Clackamas
Theme
Name
(Cmmwn)rﬁsﬁoric ot. Johns Chuech
(Historic)gt, John The Evaneelist
Address ig ag. Oregon

'ruman Road
Present Owner Michael Gudge
Address 2017 N.E. 19th [Street

Gresham, Oregon

0r191na] Use_ cotholice Churech

Date of Construction 1075-1937

ysical description of property and statement of historical significance:
bmmencing at the quarter section corner on the South side of Section 33, T. 2 $., Re 7 E.,

of the W.M., in rhe €ounty of Clackamas and State of Oregonj; thence North on the¢ center
line of said section 33, 1980.00 feet to a stakej; thence West 660.0 feet to a stake at the
Southeast corner and initial point of the tract of land hereby described; thence¢ North
330 feet to a point; thence West 330 feet to point; thence South 330 feet to a stakes;
thence East 330 feet to the point of beginning at the initial point.
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Currently

The Historic Church of St. John The Evangelist was originally built to serve
Mte. Hood area residents, tourists, vacationers, and skiers from all over the Sta
Oregon and visitors from other states. Dedicated on September 26, 1937, the cux
building replaced the original St. Johns' which collapsed under snow weight on B
1937. The structure is rustic style, constructed of peeled logs, and designed 4
by Henry Steiner, a prominent area craftsman. It is one of the last log structy
entire area to retain its' original design integrity with no basic alterations.
it is being used as private residence.
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continue on back

Linda Dunn

Recorded by

Sources Consulted:

For :
"Mt. Hood" (photo book) by Lowe
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Catholic Archdiocese, Portland, Oreg.

"Sandy Pioneers, Early Settlers

. Barlow Trail

Mt. Hood Lions Club, Wemme, Oregon Days" The Outlook Publishing Co4 Gresham, Orege.
"Sandy Post" Newspaper Sandy, Oregon
Please enclose map. Township 2 7 W Section 33~ case File Available
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